
 

 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

LANDSCAPE ENHANCEMENT: CITY PARK 

BID NO. 988-0309-22A 

BID DUE DATE: APRIL 6, 2022 AT 2:00 PM 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

Q1. Do you know when the landscape work would go? 

A1. Once the contract is awarded to the Contractor and the purchase order is approved, a notice to 

proceed will be issued. We are anticipating mid-May. 

 

Q2. Which license you need to bid this project. Can you please clarify? 

A2. A C-27 Landscaping Contractors license is required for this project, additionally a City of Antioch 

Business License will be required. 

 

Q3. Can you confirm that there is no PRE-Bid scheduled?  

A3. There is no pre bid for this contract. 

 

Q4. Is there an engineer’s estimate for this project? 

A4. There is no engineer’s estimate available for this project. 

 

Q5. Could I request the official bid documents for this project? 

A5. Bid documents are available at 988-0309-22A.pdf (antiochca.gov) 

 

Q6. Can the city provide a printed set of plans? 

https://www.antiochca.gov/fc/purchasing/bids/988-0309-22A.pdf


A6. Plans are available at  988-0309-22A-CD.pdf (antiochca.gov) 

L4.1 (antiochca.gov) 
 
 
Q7. Specification’s page 8 Requirements, contract Length & Effective Sates state 60days from NTP, 

however page 46, sample agreement states 90 working days from NTP. Can you please confirm 

the project time of completion? 

A7. As stated in the Contract Length & Effective Dates section on page 8, the contractor shall have 

(60) days from the time the construction agreement is executed, and a notice to proceed is issued 

to complete the City Park Landscape Enhancement. Page 46 is sample agreement; the actual 

agreement will reflect the (60) working days. 

 
 
 

 

https://www.antiochca.gov/fc/purchasing/bids/988-0309-22A-CD.pdf
https://www.antiochca.gov/fc/purchasing/bids/988-0309-22A-CO.pdf

